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Website references for DFls, evaluations and Logframes

African Development Bank (AfDB)
http://www.afdb.org/

Agence francaise de developpement (AfD)
http://www.afd.fr/

Asian Development Bank (AsDB)
http://www.adb.org/evaluation/

Australia Aid Agency (AusAlID)
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/

Canada International Development Agency (CIDA)
http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/

Danish International Development Agency (DANIDA)
http://www.um.dk/danida/evalueringer/

Department for International Development (DFID)
http://www.dfid.gov.uk/

Development Gateway (Aid Effectiveness Section)
http://www.developmentgateway.org/

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)
http://www.ebrd.com/projects/

European Commission (CEC)
http://europa.eu.int/comm/europeaid/evaluation/

Evaluation Cooperation Group (ECG)
http://www.ecgnet.org/

Finnish International Development Agency (FINNIDA)
http://global.finland.fi/english/

Germany Federal Ministry of Economic Cooperation and Development (BMZ)
http://www.bmz.de/en/topics/evaluation/

IFAD
http://www.ifad.org/evaluation/

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)
http://www.iadb.org/

International Monetary Fund
http://www.imf.org/external/np/ieo/
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Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mofa.go.jp

JICA (Japan)
http://www.jica.go.ip/english/evaluation/

Monitoring and Evaluation News
http://www.mande.co.uk/

Norway Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://odin.dep.no/ud/engelsk/

OECD/DAC Working Party on Aid (DACWPAE)
http://www1.oecd.org/dac/Evaluation/

Performance Assessment Resource Centre
http://www.parcinfo.org/evaluation.asp

SDC
http://www.sdc.admin.ch/

SIDA
http://www.sida.se/Sida/

Statistical Calculations Online
http://www.calculateonline/

Statistics and Mathematical Websites
http://www.stat.unipd.it/

UN Interagency Working Group (UNIAWG)
http://www.uneval.org/

UNDP
http://www.undp.org/eo/

USAID
http://www.usaid.gov/pubs/usaid eval/

Worldwide Evaluation Information Gateway
http://www.palicy-evaluation.org/
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